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Bcc:

Subject: RE: R12-03-014 (LTPP) CEERT Cross Examination Exhibit for CAISO Witness 
Sparks (CEERT-X-CAISO-1)

My apologies - the email below should have been addressed to Judith Sanders (CAISO’s attorney).

Thank you.

Sara

From: Sara Steck Myers
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2013 11:59 AM
To: 'jsanders@caiso.com'
Cc:

Subject: R12-03-014 (LTPP) CEERT Cross Examination Exhibit for CAISO Witness Sparks (CEERT-X- 
CAISO-1)
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TO: Jennifer Sanders - California Independent System Operator (CAISO).

Cc: R. 12-03-014 Service List

Please find attached the Center for Energy Efficiency and Renewable Technologies (CEERT) cross 
examination exhibit for CAISO witness Sparks (CAISO Exhibit 1). This cross examination exhibit is 
being electronically served to CAISO and the R.12-03-014 service list today pursuant to ALJ Gamson’s 
direction at the October 22 Prehearing Conference (PHC) to provide notice and copies to the R. 12-03­
014 service list in advance of the hearing. Additional hard copies will be provided to the ALJ, witness, 
and counsel on the date of introduction.

Thank you.

Sara Steck Myers

Attorney for CEERT

(415) 387-1904

ssmvers@att.net

SB GT&S 0132493
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